Admin-D (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 1:09 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Julie Mangubat

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10014870/JM || OI-SLN2979Y (BLUE) TP-SJB1210U || Est:
$7,468.17 || 1ST AUTOWORKS PTE LTD

Attachments: Repair Est 1.jpg; Repair Est 2,jpg; SJV1210U report.pdf; Ol REPORT SLN2979Y.pdf

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SJB1210U

1ST AUTOWORKS PTE LTD
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #04-01
(South Wing)

Singapore 415933

Contact: Ronnie Tan / 68441985

Attached GIA reports and estimate.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Shafawati Md Rabu
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3697
F +65 6725 0853
E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg
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auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct
Insurance.

From: Ronnie Tan <ronnie.tan@firstautoworks.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 10:36 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 25/04/2022 || C10014870 || Firstauto (KB) - Ronnie Tan/ Direct Asia insurance/TP Our
insured SJV 1210U / DOA 21/04/2022

Hi Shafawati

Please kindly arrange LKK to survey SJV 1210U.
Thank you

Regard

Ronnie

From: Ronnie Tan <ronnie.tan@firstautoworks.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 April 2022 12:23 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; motorclaim@budgetdirect.com.sg

Cc: Suhaimi <suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg>

Subject: Firstauto (KB) - Ronnie Tan/ Direct Asia insurance/TP Our insured SJV 1210U / DOA 21/04/2022

Date: 25/04/2022

Notice of accident

We are instructed by Syed Osman Bin Mohd Hussain notify you of a road traffic accident on 21/04/2021 at
about 08.45 at Bartley Road East involving our client's/customer's vehicle registration number SJV 1210U and
vehicle registration number SLN 2979Y driven by you at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident
statement/traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's/customer's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed
to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether
you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply
from you within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.

Yours faithfully,



